

Regina Jill Brown

CPNP-PC

Cleveland, TN 37312

rarringt@vols.utk.edu

+1 423 310 6032

Personal Qualifications _____

Committed to excellence in the delivery of health care and compassionate adult and pediatric patient care with a passion for learning and research. Dependable, highly organized, and naturally administrative. Work well in teams or independently.

Education _____

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN -Charge Nurse, Surgical Tower

Tennova Healthcare of Cleveland - Cleveland, TN

January 2015 to Present

Medical and Surgical patients (all specialties) including ortho and spine patients
Oversee 23 patient bed unit, assisting other RN's on team, preceptor to student nurses
Covid floor RN patient care experience - 2020-2021

Director, Non-profit

The Cleveland Apple Festival - Cleveland, TN

January 2014 to Present

- Festival management of over 130 vendors and all financial accounts
- Facilitate administrative and organization duties, all proceeds donated to missions

Community Service

Medical Clinic: Durkee Road Free Clinic - Dr. Jesse Coleman, D.O. - Cleveland, TN

January 2013 to December 2017

- Free medical services to Bradley county and surrounding areas
- Assist physician with assessment/diagnosis
- Pediatric through Geriatric patients

Free Medical Tent Apple Festival

Cleveland Apple Festival - Cleveland, TN

January 2012 to December 2017

Summer Splash Kids Camp Cleveland, TN 2012-2017
- Free medical and nursing care for children

Adult /Pediatric - Admission/Discharge, RN

Hamilton Medical Center - Dalton, GA

January 2014 to December 2016

Nursing patient care to adult and pediatric respiratory patients and patient education upon admission and discharge

*Clinical Preceptorship 144 hours prior to employment-2013

Administrative Assistant and General Relief

Tornado Relief Command Center - Cleveland, TN

January 2011 to December 2011

Administrative duties

Coordinating relief teams

Accepting and distributing relief supplies and resources to disaster teams

Work Experience _____

Education

MSN in Pediatrics PNP Primary Care

University of Tennessee - Knoxville, TN

August 2016 to December 2019

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Tennessee - Knoxville, TN

June 2014 to December 2015

ASN in Nursing

Cleveland State Community College - Cleveland, TN

January 2012 to December 2013

Skills

- Committed to excellence in the delivery of health care and compassionate pediatric patient care with a passion for learning and research. Dependable, highly organized, and naturally administrative. Work well in teams or independently.
- Cerner
- EMR Systems
- Primary Care Experience
- Nursing
- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medication Administration
- eClinicalWorks

Certifications and Licenses

APRN

February 2023

#27876

DEA Certification

#MB6000703

BLS Certification

December 2023

RN

February 2021 to February 2023

#198981 TN

ACLS Certification

August 2022

NRP Certification

August 2019 to August 2021

NPI

#1114545050

PNCB

July 2020

#202017544